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MEMORANDUM

TO: Agency Members and Designees

FROM: Terry Martino, Executive Director

DATE: July 8, 2020

RE: Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda

(1)  Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for May 2020

(2) Requlatory Programs Report (Rob Lore)

3) Project (Virginia Yamrick) New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T)
2019-0197 Newcomb, Essex County

Hamlet

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT: The action involves installation of a new
self-supporting 150-foot-tall monopole telecommunications tower within a 36-foot
by 60-foot leased area adjacent to the existing Town of Newcomb water storage
tank. The monopole tower will support one single three-sided array with six
cellular panel antennas and related infrastructure at a 146-foot centerline
mounting height. Access to the tower site will be along the existing access road
serving the water storage tank.
RECOMMENDATION: Approve with conditions

(4) Old Business

(5) New Business

Committee Members

Daniel Wilt, Chair

John Ernst

Arthur Lussi

Lynne Mahoney, DOS
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	FROM:   Terry Martino, Executive Director

